
Friday, Jaguary 31, 1986 

Dear Paul, , 
It was good te talk te you last night. I heave sew finished Burt's book and 

cantinue te think that what is gesd~-and there is aueh that is geed—is 

Virtually nullified by the Easterling chapter. It will ve interesting te 

vee the reviews when they come out. 

I have alee quiexly seanned the material] on LEGEND whieh you were good 

enough te send me and for which I em grateful. Lsen't it eurieus. that 

both Francis Gary U~2 Powers and Geerge de Hehrensebildt died unnatural 

deaths just before their. appelntaests with Epstein? Dees he have the 

kies of death, or is he merely corrupt, venal, aad despicable’ 

Gm page 11 of your Reugh Netes on the seerat world ef EJB, dated 6 April 

1978, iten (32), yeu say "Lets er useful ceameats from David Liften, 

Sylvia, Hareld, Brad Sparks, Kuse Stetler, Bary, Jim Kostmen, ani 

ethers." I would very much like te have eepies of that material. 

is that feasible? If net, eould I have cepies of my evn ietters or 

eonments in whatever fer they were aade? I think all er most of 

this material was ineludad in ny lest file on Legend. 

ven new, mere than 22 years after the assaszinatien, I atill get 

' @€@asional phenecalls frem young pesple looking fer cepies ef the 

Sueject Index or just wishing te talk about the case. Sone of 

these peeple seem extreusly sright and thereughly serious. Tae 

ease will never die. 

With veneved thanke for your help, 

Sineerely,


